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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:43 PM
To: joshua@falconair.com.sg; Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: 3PTY claim for GBF3538R against your insured SKZ2344C DOA:20/02/2023

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Joshua, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please let us know in advance if any survey arrangement. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: joshua@falconair.com.sg <joshua@falconair.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 11:48 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: 3PTY claim for GBF3538R against your insured SKZ2344C DOA:20/02/2023 
 
Dear Sir/mdm, 
 
Please see attach for GBF3538R SAS and LTA search. 
Kindly arrange for survey. Vehicle not in. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Joshua Ng 
Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines) 
Tel: 67897997 
 


